



Yvonne joined DOBER LIDSKY MATHEY in 2004, as senior graphic designer. Her talents and creativity are applied on behalf of clients in the preparation of analytical drawings and tables used in participatory planning sessions, designing reports, as well as preparation and formatting of electronic media files. Yvonne's design skills add clarity and distinction to the firm's presentation marketing materials. She is an invaluable member of field survey teams and her expertise enhances our environmental drawings. Through 23 years of prior professional experience, Yvonne has served as chief designer for a Boston-area commercial real estate firm and has had the responsibility of designing and producing print ad campaigns for distribution throughout the New England region.

A partial list of projects include Austin Peay State University, Carroll College, Chattanooga Christian School, Chattanooga State Community College, College of Wooster, Colgate University, College of the Holy Cross, College of St. Benedict, Cornell College, Cornell University, Delgado Community College, Dyersburg State Community College, Harvard Department of Athletics, Harvard Graduate School of Education, Harvard School of Public Health, Fitchburg State College, Madeira School, McCallie School, Middle Tennessee State

EDUCATION

Massachusetts College of Art and Design
Graphic Design Certificate
2002

Boston University
Marketing Studies
1989

Bunkerhill Community College
A.S. 1986

PROFESSIONAL EXPERIENCE

SENIOR GRAPHIC DESIGNER
Dober Lidsky Mathey
July 2004 to Present

Freelance
GRAPHIC DESIGNER
M.S. Walker, Inc
Somerville, MA
June 2003-November 2003

GRAPHIC DESIGNER
Atlantic Retail Properties
Burlington, MA
1999-2002